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To: @rivm.nl]

From:

Sent: Fri 2/18/2022 2:40:33 PM

Subject: RE: EMA SmPC Comimaty 10 micrograms/dose concentrate for dispersion for injection
Received: Fri 2/18/2022 2:40:43 PM

I'm checking with colleagues (as I really am not qualified to comment), to see if page 39 of
https://www.ema.europa.eu/en/documents/product-information/comirnaty-epar-product-information en.pdf contains what you
should need (i.e. tagged onto the end), even though the main SmPC implied that you should be looking for a separate document
altogether.
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This message and any attachment contain information which may be confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. It is intended for the
addressee(s) only and should not be relied upon as legal advice unless it is otherwise stated. If you are not the intended recipient(s) (or
authorised by an addressee who received this message), access to this e-mall, or any disclosure or copying of its contents, or any action taken
(or not taken) in reliance on it is unauthorised and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, please inform the sender
immediately.
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